

DENNY DIAS

SENIOR PRODUCER

PHONE • 604.339.4206 EMAIL • denny@dennydias.com WEBSITE • dennydias.com IMDB • imdb.me/dennydias

PROFILE

Inspired by story, an award-winning Senior Producer with 20 years experience in pre-to-post film production, photography, design, and overall creative direction. Whether film/TV, video, or any print and digital media, managing a team and collaborating to execute a project from concept-to-completion to exceed expectations is my natural expertise.

HIGHLIGHTS

- 100+ film/video projects
- Art Director/Designer on 100+ magazines
- MagsBC Film Production course innovator + instructor
- Managed and delivered broadcast campaigns
- Increased multiple brands' Social Media awareness
- Awarded the CMPA Producer Mentorship
- At 21 years old, founded a production company and made a feature film
- Made 12+ films with global film festival distribution
- Winner Best VFX at WF10
- Best-in-show finalist at WFS
- Pitch finalist at Prime Time

SKILLS

- storytelling & quality control
- collaboration & communication
- managing teams & projects
- film production & editing
- photography & design
- Adobe Creative Suite
- G Suite & Microsoft Office
- Final Cut Pro & AVID
- DSLR, mirrorless, pro HD
- grip & lighting gear

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR PRODUCER • DIRECTOR

• 2021 – 2024 • **NORAVERA VISUALS**

- Delivering engaging video commercials, campaigns, and content built around brand storytelling. Lead Producer and Director overseeing proposals, budgets, schedules, and all creative, while managing the team and executing start-to-finish production.

PRODUCER • CREATIVE LEAD

• 2021 • **BLINK AGENCY/STUDIOS**

- Creating start-to-finish brand campaigns and in-house TV and video productions for digital, online, and broadcast distribution. Producer and Creative Lead for all TV and video, executing ideation-to-delivery, overseeing quality, and managing the team.

PRODUCER • DIRECTOR • EDITOR

• 2020 – 2021 • **OLIVER AGENCY**

- Implementing brand strategy, marketing campaigns, and content creation for global Fortune 500 companies. Producer, Director, and Editor for online videos, retail media, and broadcast commercials, executing creative direction, on set production, and output delivery.

PRODUCER • ART DIRECTOR • DESIGNER

• 2013 – 2020 • **ALIVE PUBLISHING GROUP**

- Producing print and digital media in an agency setting for the Natural Health Industry. Created videos from concept-to-completion, and Art Director and Designer for multiple brands and magazines, managing teams and projects, while executing creative direction.

PRODUCER ASSISTANT

• 2009 – 2013 • **FOUNDATION FEATURES**

- Developing, packaging, and producing top tier Films and TV for the international marketplace. Managed and executed creative and legal packages, story assessment, budgets, schedule coordination, on set supervision, and overall project administration.

PRODUCER • WRITER • DIRECTOR • EDITOR

• 2003 – 2013 • **DROWNING DRINK PRODUCTIONS**

- Pitching, developing, and producing no-budget Films and TV with strong story and cinematic style. Ideated vision, managed collaboration, and executed creative direction, using first-hand filmmaking skills to deliver completed projects for distribution.



DENNY DIAS

SENIOR PRODUCER

PHONE • 604.339.4206 EMAIL • denny@dennydias.com WEBSITE • dennydias.com IMDB • imdb.me/dennydias

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

• SFU

Entertainment Administration

• UBC

Associate Degree of Arts

• Douglas College

Professional Film Studies

• Capilano University

Graphic Design

• VCC

Photography

• Focal Point

CERTIFICATIONS

• First-Aid Level 1

• Class 5,6 Driver's License

• Motion Picture Industry

Orientation Program

• Robert McKee Story Seminar

INTERESTS

• screenwriting

• photography

• filmmaking

• music

• film & TV

• travel

• the environment

• food & drink

• motorcycles

• tattoos

• soccer

• fitness

SELECTED CREDITS

PRODUCER

• **Slurpee Home Shopping Station** • BROADCAST CAMPAIGN (OLIVER / 7-ELEVEN)

PRODUCER

• **Get Connected** • TV SERIES (BLINK STUDIOS / CHEK TV)

PRODUCER

• **Kids Play** • WEB SERIES (NORAVERA / WE THE COLLECTIVE / NINTENDO)

PRODUCER

• **Gaming Superiority** • BROADCAST CAMPAIGN (THE GREENHOUSE / TELUS)

PRODUCER

• **Crafting Unforgettable Experiences** • DOCUMENTARY (NORAVERA / DESTINATION BC)

DIRECTOR • PRODUCER • EDITOR

• **Time to Run** • SHORT VIDEO (MEC / QUBECORE)

PRODUCER

• **Bring It** • COMMERCIAL (NORAVERA / WILL CREATIVE / CAPILANO UNIVERSITY)

DIRECTOR • EDITOR

• **98 Days of Summer** • VIDEO SERIES (CACTUS CLUB CAFE)

DIRECTOR • PRODUCER • EDITOR

• **Fitness with alive** • SHORT VIDEO SERIES (ALIVE PUBLISHING GROUP)

PRODUCER ASSISTANT

• **Motive** • TV SERIES (FOUNDATION FEATURES)

PRODUCER ASSISTANT

• **Hard Core Logo 2** • FEATURE FILM (FOUNDATION FEATURES)

ASSISTANT EDITOR

• **Edison and Leo** • FEATURE FILM (INFINITY FEATURES ENTERTAINMENT)

DIRECTOR • WRITER • PRODUCER • EDITOR

• **Red Revenge** • SHORT FILM (DROWNING DRINK PRODUCTIONS)

DIRECTOR • WRITER • PRODUCER • EDITOR

• **The Empty Room** • FEATURE FILM (DROWNING DRINK PRODUCTIONS)

